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VIiA EMAIL DELIVERY

Ms. Heather Faust

City Clerk

City of North Port

4970 City Hall Boulevard
North Port, Florida 34286

Re:  September 5, 2024, City Planning and Zoning Advisory Board Meeting;
DMP-24-080; Notice of Representation

Dear Ms. Faust:

Pursuant to Section 2-83(b)(1), North Port Administrative Code, we are hereby providing notice
that this firm represents the applicant in connection with the above-referenced application at the
September 5, 2024, Planning and Zoning Advisory Board Meeting, as well as all subsequently
held Planning and Zoning Advisory Board and City Commission hearings concerning these
applications.

If you have any questions or require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards.
Very truly yours,
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